

# SHIFKAT AHAMED SIDDIQUI



## Contact

---

**Address:**

442/10 Bhuiyan Para Road, Paik  
Para, Narayanganj-1400

**Phone:**

01678174522

**Email:**

shifkatahamed522@gmail.com

## Languages

---

English  
Bengali

## Summary

---

Over 7+ years' experience as Virtual assistance, Digital marketing, SEO, SMM, Computer operator, providing variety of services, including: Computer operations support, system monitoring.

Though I've worked in multiple disciplines I have also experience in front-end development, interaction design, Affiliate Marketing, Digital Marketing, SEO, SMM..

## Skill Highlights

---

- Digital Marketing
- Affiliate Marketing
- SEO
- SMM
- HTML5
- Css3
- Bootstrap
- Java Script
- Jquery
- Wordpress

## Experience

---

- QC at Vision info LTD  
January 2013 - June 2013
- E-Development Project at Cloud Software Solution ltd.  
May 2014 - November 2014
- Front-end-Developer at Cloud Software Solution ltd.  
May 2015 – September 2015

## Education

---

**Bachelor of Science (Hons.)**

**Tolaram University & College**

Subject: Physics

**Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C)**

Narayanganj College.

Passing Year: 2008

**Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C)**

Adarsha School, Narayanganj.

Passing Year: 2004

Board: Dhaka